
TCEQ Interoffice Memorandum 

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality 

TO:  Office of the Chief Clerk       
  Texas Commission on Environmental Quality 
 
THRU:  Chris Kozlowski, Team Leader 
  Water Rights Permitting Team  
 
FROM:  Sam Sewell, Project Manager 
  Water Rights Permitting Team 
 
DATE:  April 27, 2020 
 
SUBJECT: Estate of Henry William Finck  

ADJ 2165   
CN605736974, RN101589141 

  Application No. 19-2165C to Amend Certificate of Adjudication No. 19-2165 
  Texas Water Code § 11.122, Requiring Limited Mailed Notice 

San Antonio River, San Antonio River Basin 
  Wilson and Karnes Counties 
 
The application was received on January 6, 2020. Additional information and fees were 
received on March 23, and April 15, 2020.  The application was declared administratively 
complete and accepted for filing with the Office of the Chief Clerk on April 27, 2020. 
Notice is required to be mailed to interjacent water right holders of record in the San 
Antonio River Basin pursuant to Title 30 Texas Administrative Code § 295.158 (C)(2)(D) 
 
All fees have been paid and the application is sufficient for filing. 
 
 
 
_________________________   
Sam Sewell, Project Manager  
Water Rights Permitting Team 
Water Rights Permitting and Availability Section 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

OCC Mailed Notice Required    □YES  □NO 



 

Jon Niermann, Chairman 

Emily Lindley, Commissioner 

Bobby Janecka, Commissioner 

Toby Baker, Executive Director 

TEXAS COMMISSION ON ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY 
Protecting Texas by Reducing and Preventing Pollution 

P.O. Box 13087   •   Austin, Texas 78711-3087   •   512-239-1000   •   tceq.texas.gov 

How is our customer service?     tceq.texas.gov/customersurvey 
printed on recycled paper 

April 27, 2020 
     
Mr. Gordon V. Parnes                          VIA-EMAIL 
21991 Loma VW E  
San Antonio, TX 78259-1725 
 
RE: Estate of Henry William Finck  

ADJ 2165   
CN605736974, RN101589141 

 Application No. 19-2165C to Amend Certificate of Adjudication No. 19-2165 
 Texas Water Code § 11.122, Requiring Limited Mailed Notice 

San Antonio River, San Antonio River Basin 
 Wilson and Karnes Counties 
 
Dear Mr. Parnes, 
 
This acknowledges receipt, on March 23, and April 15, 2020, of additional information and fees 
in the amount of $429.24 (Receipt No. M017249, enclosed). 
 
The application was declared administratively complete and filed with the Office of the Chief 
Clerk on April 27, 2020.  Staff will continue processing the application for consideration by the 
Executive Director. 
 
Please be advised that additional information may be requested during the technical review 
phase of the application process. 
 
If you have any questions concerning the application, please contact me at 
sam.sewell@tceq.texas.gov or by phone at (512) 239-4008.  
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Sam Sewell, Project Manager  
Water Rights Permitting Team 
Water Rights Permitting and Availability Section 
 
Enclosure 





4/22/2020 Mail - Sam Sewell - Outlook

https://outlook.office.com/mail/AAMkAGIxMjM5ZmU4LWM0MWEtNDFhOC1hOWRmLTkyZDFmNGNlMWRmZgAuAAAAAABrua4zLtREQ7v%2F0XiLdcQvAQB… 1/1

Re: Henry William Finck

Gordon Parnes 
Wed 4/15/2020 12:20 PM

To:  Sam Sewell <Sam.Sewell@Tceq.Texas.Gov>

Sam, 

Trent and your help with the Finck applica�on this morning is appreciated.

As was discussed in the call, it is the applicant's intent that the mining water conserva�on plan, as
shown on TCEQ-20840, pg 5, item 6, be deferred to the contract customer who Finck might lease or sell
the rights to -- that lessee or grantee would be the water user.   The Finck estate will not be the user of
the mining rights and therefore can not provide a mining conserva�on plan.  

If a mining contract customer is found for the permit then that water user will provide TCEQ with a
mining conserva�on plan.

If further clarifica�on is needed please let me know.

Thanks again for your assistance,
Gordon Parnes

From: Sam Sewell <Sam.Sewell@Tceq.Texas.Gov>
Sent: Monday, April 13, 2020 4:46 PM
To: 
Cc: Chris Kozlowski <chris.kozlowski@tceq.texas.gov>; Humberto Galvan <Humberto.Galvan@tceq.texas.gov>
Subject: Henry William Finck
 
Mr. Gordon Parnes,

Are you available for a call some�me this week to go over some ques�ons in reference to your conserva�on
plan?

Sincerely,

Sam Sewell






















































































































































